Abdul Wahab Muzaffar

CMS Coordinator

College of Electrical & Mechanical Engineering

Email: Contact: LinkedIn:



2015

2015

2015

About

Dr. Abdul Wahab Muzaffar is working as CMS Coordinator in the College of Electrical & Mechanical Engineering. Dr. Abdul Wahab Muzaffar has a PhD in Software Engineering. Dr. Abdul Wahab Muzaffar has published 4 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

PhD in Software Engineering 2011 - 2017

Experience

CMS Coordinator 2018- Present

College of Electrical & Mechanical Engineering

CMS Coordinator 2010 - 2010

College of Electrical & Mechanical Engineering

Conference Proceedings

Software Architecture of a Mobile Robot 2015

Abdul Wahab Muzaffar Shumyla Rasheed Mir Muhammad Latif Wasi Haider Butt Farooque Azam

2015 International Conference on Computational Science and Computational Intelligence (CSCI), res.country(233,)

Citations: N/A

DOI: 10.1109/CSCI.2015.185

Signature Automation of UMLS Concepts: An Un-Supervised Named Entity Recognition Framework for

Classification of DNA and RNA in Biological Text

Usman Qamar Muhammad Ashraf Khan Niazi Abdul Wahab Muzaffar Muhammad Latif

2015 Science and Information Conference (SAI), res.country(231,)

Citations: N/A

DOI: 10.1109/SAI.2015.7237223

A Hybrid Approach to Extract and Classify Relation from Biomedical Text

Abdul Wahab Muzaffar Farooque Azam Usman Qamar Shumyla Rasheed Mir Muhammad Latif

IKE'15 - The 14th International Conference on Information & Knowledge Engineering, res.country(233,)

Citations: N/A

 $\textbf{DOI:} \ https://www.researchgate.net/publication/276271142_A_Hybrid_Approach_to_Extract_and_Classify_Relation_from_Biomedical_Text$

Content-Specific Unigrams and Syntactic Phrases to Enhance SentiWordNet based Sentiment

Classification

Muhammad Latif Usman Qamar Abdul Wahab Muzaffar

7th International Conference on Machine Learning and Computing ICMLC 2015, res.country(109,)

Citations: N/A

DOI: 10.7763/IJMLC.2015.V5.525